
 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING   
 
DATE:  Monday, November 27, 2023 
TIME:  7:00 p.m.  
PLACE:  Vernon Center Middle School Library, 777 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, CT  06066 
ZOOM MEETING:   zoom.us        Phone: +1 301 715 8592         Webinar ID: 957 6715 0194          Passcode: 938493    

 
Mission Statement 

The Vernon Public Schools, in partnership with family and community, is committed to provide a quality 
education, with high expectations, in a safe environment where all students become independent learners and 

productive contributors to society. 
Goals 

1. Build and improve relationships and partnerships with family and community. 
2. Increase the achievement of every student through high quality curriculum, instruction and assessment. 

3. Promote safe environments that are socially, emotionally, and physically conducive to learning. 
Civility Statement 

The Board of Education expects mutual respect, civility and orderly conduct among all individuals on school property 
or at school-sponsored events.  District staff will treat parents and other members of the public with respect and have 

the right to expect the same in return.  The Board encourages positive communication and discourages volatile, hostile 
or aggressive actions.  The Board seeks public cooperation with this endeavor.  

 
AGENDA NOTES 

1.0        Establish Quorum 
 
2.0        Call to Order 
 
3.0        Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.0        Recognitions & Presentations 
             4.1  Presentation by Vernon Center Middle School 
                    Students (BOE Goal #1, #2) 
 
5.0        Secretary's Report 

5.1 Opportunity for Board of Education to add/delete  
       urgent agenda items 
5.2  Rockville High School Student Representative  
       Report 

 
6.0       Community Forum 

Opportunity for comments on agenda items, potential 
future agenda items, or general information provided 
to the Board from citizens and community 
organizations (Individual speakers shall be limited to 
five minutes and the total time for public forum shall be 
limited to 15 minutes.) 
 

7.0        Consent Agenda   
             7.1   
             (a)  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board of  
                   Education Meeting held on November 13, 2023 
 
8.0        Personnel 
             8.1  Employee Group Census (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
 
9.0       Teaching and Learning 
             9.1  Follow-Up on November 7, 2023 PD Day (BOE  
                    Goal #2)  
 

 



 
VERNON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Vernon, Connecticut 06066 
 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING   
Page 2 
DATE:  Monday, November 27, 2023 
TIME:  7:00 p.m.  
PLACE:  Vernon Center Middle School Library 
                    777 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, CT  06066 
 
       
10.0    General Business 
           10.1  Board of Education Meeting Calendar BOE Goal  
                    #1, #2, #3) 
           10.2  Board of Education Member Liaisons and 
                    Committees (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
           10.3  Update on Attendance at CABE/CAPSS  
                    Convention (BOE Goal #1, #2, #3) 
           10.4  CABE Board of Education “Board of Distinction 
                    Award” 
 
11.0      Review and Update Board of Education 

Calendar 
 
https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-

information/district-calendar  
 
12.0      Opportunity for Questions from the Press 
             Regarding Agenda Items   
 
13.0      Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

           

 

https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar
https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/district-information/district-calendar




Greetings 
Board of Education

From VCMS 101 Classes
Presentation created by VCMS 101 students



What is VCMS 101?
What: This course is designed to help 6th grade students enjoy a positive middle school 

experience by creating opportunities for students to better connect with the VCMS 
community.  Students will develop skills for successful school navigation, 
communication, self advocacy, and involvement. 

When: Full year class that meets every other day opposite PE/Wellness  class

Why:  To better prepare students to…
● Navigate the transition from elementary to middle school 
● Manage multiple class assignments 
● Adapt to a variety of classroom expectations
● Develop strong interpersonal skills 
● Develop skills to handle stressful situations
● Manage emotions to have a successful day
● Understand their personal responsibility to uphold our VCMS SOAR Values

Mrs. Martin



VCMS Expectations Digital Citizenship Self Awareness Social Awareness

Communication Relationship 
Building Self Management Organization

Goal Setting Community 
Involvement

Responsible 
Decision-Making Student Success

What to Expect:

-Each class period will involve an introduction of skills,  an opportunity to practice with peers, and 
reflection. 
-Students will be graded on a pass/fail basis following outlined criteria for each unit.  
-The daily expectation is for students to participate and engage with the lesson and their 
classmates in a responsible manner. 



Meeting Mingle

At the beginning of each 101 
class for the month of 

September  we would introduce 
ourselves and say hi to 
everyone in the room.

High-Five Handshake Toe Tap
Fist Bump Forearm Tap

Eye Contact

Say “hello” or “hi”

Say Name

Ask Name, Repeat Name

Physical Greeting

Please join us in the middle to try it 
out!

GiGi



Team Building Activities

VCMS Trail 
Hike

“Flip the Mat” 
Team Challenge

Who can 
remember 
the most 

about your 
classmates?



What VCMS students say about 101…

I love it 
here

We get to 

do fun 

activities 

too!

I have met 

more people 

than I thought 

I would

I think 101 is helping 
make school a nice place.

It's 
nice.

I liked the 
scavenger hunt and 

getting to go 

around the school



Why do we use Aspen,Google, Email ,etc. here at VCMS?

● Aspen: New to 6th Graders
Check assignments, grades, progress 
reports & report cards

● Google Classroom: Learning to use it to 
be more independent during class and 
for assignment resources

● Email a teacher: Ask for help, get missing 
work from absence, anything I may need 
help with in class



Caught Doing 
What’s Right!!!!!

When I say Eagles you say SOAR-



What is SOAR at VCMS?
Exemplifying our VCMS Core Values

Safety

Organization

Achievement

Respect and Responsibility

Let’s review……



SOAR Everywhere
Use Indoor 

Voices

Phone is off and put 
away at all times

Follow
 the

 

VCMS 

Hand
book

 

Code 
of 

Condu
ct

Keep hands and 
feet to yourself

Respect school 

property



Safety
Feeling physically, mentally, and emotionally safe in school is very important. 

Being safe everywhere at VCMS looks like…
★ Listening to teacher directions
★ Using Indoor Voices
★ Walking around the building, not running
★ Keep hands and feet to yourself
★ Make sure to use kind words
★ Lastly, if you see something that could 

cause physical or emotional harm find a 
teacher!



We try every day to show what we call SOAR Values 
Organization is one of them.Organization helps kids 
stay on track so we have classes running smoothly 
and on time.And so kids have a good understanding 
of what they need to do and when they need to do it.

Organization



Achievement roman

I am going to talk about how to 
Achieve in a classroom. 

You can achieve If you…  

❏ Give your best effort on your 
homework 

❏ Be on time and ready to learn.
❏ Ask for help if needed. 
❏ Be prepared with materials
❏ Seek extra help when needed
❏ Take pride in your work.



Respect & Responsibility

Responsibility is when you can 
show that you know expected 
SOAR behavior to earn extra 
privileges. 

Respect is showing consideration for 
the learning of others

Talk to adults and peers politely 

Show empathy to other students even 
if we are different or don’t agree.



Poster 
Contest 
Winners!







If YOU 

exemplify the SOAR 
values….

Earn VCMS Eagle Bucks!
Roman



Monthly Drawings  
for Prizes Roman

● Use Eagle Bucks to win a 
drawing prize!  Prize bins 
will be available in the 
cafeteria!

● Listen to announcements 
for what the raffle is each 
month, enter with your 
bucks and listen to see if 
you won!

Friday Cafe Store Cart

★ Use your bucks to buy school 

supplies and fun little fidgets

★ Buy an “Eagle for a Day” lunch 

pass for $20 (Eagle Bucks)

Community Corner Gift Store
Room 13

❖ Shop for a birthday
❖ Shop for a thank you
❖ During Eagle Time



We support Veterans

 

When Veterans day was coming 
every class made veterans cards 
honoring the people and how they 
risked their life for us and our safety.  

masonVCMS and Vernon Community Care





What’s Coming Up…
Mrs. Martin

Second Step:
Developing Empathy

Considering Perspectives

Peer Mediation
And 

Conflict Resolution

Making Friends

Bullying Prevention

Working in Groups

Digital Citizenship
Social Emotional 

Learning
SOAR Expectation 

Review

Thank you Ainsley, Roman, Mason, Grey, and Gigi for your excellent work!




























































	BOE 11-27-23 FINAL Agenda
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 4.1
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 7.1
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 8.1
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 9.1
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 10.1
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 10.2
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 10.3
	BOE 11-27-23 Part 10.4
	BOE 11-27-23 Part FYI

